Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against UCPO of District
Pishin

Your kind remarks /endorsement is still awaited .
please share your kind remarks so that further process will be taken accordingly.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:58 PM

To: 'DAHIR, Ahmed' <dahira@who.int>

Cc: 'AHAD, Abdul' <ahada@who.int>; 'Zarkoon, Safdar Khan' <zarkoons@who.int>; 'DEMEKE, Temesgen
Atsedu' <demeket@who.int>; ‘Ayesha Naeem' <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; '‘Naila Nizam'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'Farmanullah’
<khanfarmanullah@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Fw: Late submission of MPs

Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against UCPO of District
Pishin The PEO stated that the below mentioned 3 UCPOs did not submitted microplan
on time.

The mentioned 3 UCPOs failed to meet their targets/deadline that show their
professional negligence.

As per SOP it is recommended to issue them explanation on account of professional
negligence(failed to meet their targets/deadline)

Further disciplinary action will be taken after getting response from the staff.

The email is being send to you for your kind information and kind remarks(if any)

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
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Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan [mailto:zarkoons@who.int]
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 1:13 PM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Fw: Late submission of MPs

Dear Madam,
Thanks for the email. Agreed with the first line supervisor comments.
Regards

On 8 Jan 2021 12:51, Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
Dear Dr. Abdul Ahad,

Thanks for the email .well noted

Kindly briefly describe the offence done by mentioned UCPOs (They Submitted data
late or did not submit the data and please mentioned the nature of data as well)

so that disciplinary action will be taken accordingly.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: AHAD, Abdul [mailto:ahada@who.int]
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:39 PM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Fw: Late submission of MPs

Dear Sabeels,
Please issue explanation to the mentioned 3 UCPOs.
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Regards
Dr.Abdul Ahad
PEO Pishin

From: niamat khan <niamat_khan45@yahoo.com>
Sent: 08 January 2021 12:26

To: AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Fw: Late submission of MPs

Dear Dr sab.

It is to inform you that three UCDOs fullfil their responsibilities regarding MP submission to
UCPOs have not submitted and shown professional negligence till 3:00 PM they have not
submitted their MPs.

Detail of UCPOs are mentioned below.

1. Sabghatull UCPO Bagh.
2. M.Asghar UCPO Malakyar 2.
3. Masood UCPO Kazha Vala

While UCPO Kazha Vala no is going off today during office timing it is not possible to be
submitted.

| suggested explaintion for above said UCPOs
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